

Faculty Senate

801 Campus Drive

Larry Pander—President
Phil Hoke—Vice President
Samantha Sanger—Secretary
Sheena Hernandez—Senator
Guillermina Hinde—Senator
Elizabeth Wampler—Senator
Chris Turpin—Senator
Nicole Dick—Alternate

Minutes

Sept. 9, 2016 JOYC 1404

Faculty Webpage: https://www.gcccks.edu/employeeconn/facultysenate/

Call to Order: 11:33 p.m. by Vice President Phil Hoke

Present: Phil Hoke, Samantha Sanger, Elizabeth Wampler, Sheena Hernandez, Chris Turpin,

Nicole Dick

Absent: Larry Pander, Guillermina Hinde

Approval of Minutes: Minutes read and approved as amended.

Report from President: none

Old Business

Ice Cream Social Reminder: Social is Sept. 26 at 3 p.m. Contract with Great Western Dining done and approved by Faculty Senate, and the cafeteria is booked. An email invitation has been sent to all faculty. Reminders will be sent.

Learning Communities Update: First Learning Community (LC) was held by Phil Hoke. Martha Lisk will present on First Generation College Students on Friday, Oct. 7 from 12-1 p.m. in the Bill Kinney Room. Attendees are encouraged to bring a brown bag lunch. Phil will check about announcing at all employee meeting. Phil will start planning for next LC to be held in Nov.

Carolyn's Dedication: The dedication is scheduled for Thursday, Sept. 29 at 12:30 p.m. in the garden area in front of the JOYC building. Carolyn's husband, Tom, will be in attendance. All GCCC family are invited to attend. Thanks to Marsha Wright for creating the program for the day.

Campus Events Calendar Update: Elizabeth emailed Kristi Temple & Chris Mangan about providing the campus events calendar in Outlook. They are aware of the challenges of the current calendar and are working on other options.

[&]quot;The purpose of the Garden City Community College Faculty Senate is to promote professional development among faculty and to act as a liaison with Administration and the Board of Trustees to advocate for the interests of the teaching faculty."

Webpage Update: Samantha reported that many of the updates to the Faculty Senate webpage are complete. She continues to work with Chris Mangan to update the content, links, forms, and information.

Constitution Day: Constitution Day events are scheduled for September 14 and 15. The format has been changed and should not pull students from classes. There are three components including an in-class demonstration with instructor follow-up, a GCCC Silhouette feature, and a voter registration table on campus. The in-class demonstrations will take place in 15 classes that have been volunteered by their instructors.

G3Educators: The first meeting of GC3 Educators was held Aug. 31. The attendance was low. All faculty members are encouraged to attend all GC3 meetings.

CPR/AED Training: Elizabeth sent notification that PENKA needs an AED unit. She will email Jerrad about training sessions.

Employee Assistance Program: Information regarding the EAP needs to be sent out periodically to all employees as a reminder, especially new employees. Pander will resend the information.

New Business:

Board of Trustees Report: no meeting.

Professional Development Request: A request for professional development funds was submitted by Tammy Hutcheson, Leonard Rodenbur, Winsom Lamb, and Ammie Jones to attend the Southwestern Psychological Association conference. The request was returned to faculty for clarification of the cost breakdown. Faculty Senate's total professional development budget for the year is \$7000.

Executive Session: none called.

Adjourned: 12:24 p.m.

Next meeting is September 16 at 11:30 in JOYC 1404.